Empowered lives.
Resilient nations.

Date: 20 Sept 2021

ADDENDUM 01 - RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS:

Reference is made to the UNDP published procurement notice for the Renovation Works at
GSSS GOMBI, ADAMAWA STATE (Event ID: UNDP-NGA10-ITB21-095) and the pre-bid
meeting held on the 20" September 2021.

All interested potential bidders are hereby informed to take note of the response to
clarifications provided below;

Following the observation from the participating bidders during the meeting, please take note of
the updated BoQs uploaded on the e-tendering event.

Item
No:

BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED

UNDP RESPONSES TO REQUEST FOR
CLARIFICATION

Under ITB Section 3 Bid Data Sheet:
BDS#14

The Closing date is stated 30/09/2021
while the e-tendering closing date is
24/09/2021. Please clarify?

UNDRP clarify that the bid submission deadline as
30/09/2021 and the event end date has also been
updated. Please note accordingly.

ITB Section 4: Evaluation Criteria: Key
Personnel

Please Clarify resident electrical Engineer;
on whether a bachelor's degree in
electrical engineer can replace the
required Diploma in Electrical Engineer.

The minimum qualification requirements for the
Electrical Engineer as a Diploma in Electrical
Engineering or above.

ITB Section 4: Evaluation Criteria: Key
Personnel

Please clarify on the number requirement
for Resident Civil/Site Engineer (Full Time
available in the site) as either 2 or 1?

The key personnel requirement for Resident
Civil/Site Engineer (Full tie on site) is one (01 under
this solicitation process. Please note accordingly.

ITB Section 4: Evaluation Criteria: Key
Personnel

Please confirm whether the Qualification
requirements for the Project Manager,
with an M.Sc. Civil Engineer are
acceptable instead PRINCE2 or PMP
Certificates?

Based on the scope of work, UNDP confirm the
qualification requirements for the Project Manager
as either PRINCE2 or PMP Certificates.
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Item

BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED

UNDP RESPONSES TO REQUEST FOR

they are successful or unsuccessful ?

No: CLARIFICATION
In the BoQ items #6 No. #6(a) to 6(d)#2 | All interested bidders to take note of the updated
5 (Door and Window) is locked and need BoQ uploaded on the e-tendering event.
to unlock
How:dis bidders get 1o ki swhisthier All bi_dders to take note the automatic public bid
6 opening record (system generated) upon bid

closure.

This Addendum - 0l forms an integral part of the ITB21-095.
All other Terms and Conditions in this ITB will remain unchanged.

Carine Yenpgayenge

UNDP Deputy Resident Represelitative-Operations




